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Winston Cheunt_; (Sydney LHD)

From: SLHD-ConcordHR

Sent: Wednesday, 3 January 2024 10:25 AM
To: @SLHD-Concord-AllStaff

Subject: Concord Workforce Information Sessions

Good morning

Concord Workforce is running a series of information sessions via Microsoft Teams on Bullying and Harassment.
Dates and times are listed below.

Thursday 4 January 2.30-3.30pm
Friday 5 January 10.00-11.00am
Monday 8 January 10.00-11.00am
Wednesday 10 January 2.30-3.30pm
Friday 12 January 10.00-11.00am
Tuesday 16 January 2.30-3.30pm
Wednesday 17 January 10.00-11.00am
Thursday 18 January 2.30-3.30pm

Everyone is welcome to attend by clicking on the link to the intranet calendar to choose the session you want. There
is no requirement to RSVP.

For further information, please contact Workforce an _ or emai_

Kind regards
Wilma Finlayson

Senior Workforce Advisor |Concord Repatriation General Hospital

Ground Floor, Building 68, Hospital Road, Concord NSW 2139
Tel | Mob h [
www.health.nsw.gov.au

Visit the NSW Health website for the latest information on COVID-19.
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